Srivatsa Seshadri

From: Traci Winscot <traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Srivatsa Seshadri

Subject: Fwd: Thanks for your order #2242419143!

Hi Sri,

Here is another receipt. It's storage containers for our felt objects. You can directly reimburse KACM with this
$124.97 total.

And I haven't gotten anything from Foster's Lumber yet.

Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Wayfair <service@wayfair.com>

Date: Fri, May 20, 2016 at 2:20 PM

Subject: Thanks for your order #2242419143!

To: "traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org" <traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org>

B Daily Sales | Account | Get the App

Thanks for Your Order!

Hi Kearney Area Childrens Museum,

We're glad you found what you were looking for! Your order details
for order #2242419143 are below. We'll send you tracking
information as soon as your item ships.

Manage Orders

May 20 May 25 Jun 1



Ordered Ships: Arrives:

Deliver via UPS/FedEx Ground What's this?

Medium Deep Stackable Tray by WOLF
—————— Qty:1
S Color: Yellow

$33.99

Large Deep Stackable Tray by WOLF
——————— Qty:1
= Color: Purple

$44.99

Stackables Large Deep Tray by WOLF

Qty: 1

Color: Coral / Blush

$45.99

Order Details

Shipping to Contact information
Traci Winscot Traci Winscot
Kearney Area traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org
Childrens Museum 3086982228

5827 4th Ave
Kearney, NE 68845
United States

Payment Details

Subtotal: $124.97 Billing to
Shipping: $0.00



Tax: $0.00
Total Cost: $124.97

Payment Method:
VISA|***4302 $124.97

Pending charges will be
settled as items ship.
All charges will appear
as Wayfair.

Traci Winscot

5827 4th Ave

Kearney, NE 68845

United States
traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org
3086982228

Frequently Asked Questions

Where's the item | ordered?

Not to worry, we’ll let you know as soon as your items ship. For an up-to-date
status of your order, you can check My Account at any time.

How do | change my order?

If you need to change or cancel your order, visit My Account. Please note
that you will no longer be able to make any changes once your items ship.
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Our Retail Brands
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Contact Us | My Account | Privacy Policy

This message was sent to traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org. Please do not reply.
Free Shipping: Some exclusions apply. Read more about our shipping policy.

Wayfair Inc., 4 Copley Place, Floor 7, Boston, MA 02116

Traci Winscot

Executive Director

5827 4th Avenue

Kearney, NE 68845

Phone: 308.698.2228, ext. 5
traci@kearneychildrensmuseum.org

www.kearneychildrensmuseum.org
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Have you signed up your child for summer camp yet? Head to our website today!



